Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722



أنجلو كومبني المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقارية، مبنی رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدينة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٥ ٣٢ ٧٢ ٢٠ ٢ ٢+ فاكس: ٣٣ ٢٢ ٧٢ ٢٠ ٢ + www.anglo-company.com تسجيل ضربي رقم: ٢٩ --٢٦٠ ٧٩٤ سجل تجاري رقم: ٢١٢٧٢٢

Terms & Conditions

Contents

| 1. DEFINITIONS |
|-------------------------------------|
| 2. GENERAL |
| 3. ORDERS |
| 4. DESCRIPTION OF GOODS |
| 5. PRICES |
| 6. TERMS OF PAYMENT |
| 7. DELIVERY |
| 10. QUALITY |
| 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY |
| 12. TERMINATION |
| 13. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 12 |
| 14. LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES |
| 15. REPRESENTATIONS |
| 16. FORCE MAJEURE |
| 17. GENERAL |

754-760-049

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقارية، مبنى رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدينة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٣٥ ٧ ٢٢٠ ٢٢ + فاكس: ٣٩ ٢٩ ٢ ٢٢٠ ٢٢ + www.anglo-company.com تسجيل ضربي رقم: ٢٩ --٢٧ -٧٥٤ سجل تجاري رقم: ٢١٢٧٢٢

Terms & Conditions

1. DEFINITIONS

754-760

In these Conditions the following expressions shall have the following meanings:

1.1 "Buyer" means the person, firm, or company with whom the Contract is made by the Company, whether directly or indirectly through an agent or factor who is acting for or instructed by or whose actions are ratified by such person firm or company.

1.2 "Company" means Anglo Company Limited For Solutions (Commercial Registration#: 260608).

1.3 "Company's Premises" means the premises mentioned in the Company's quotation or other contractual document or if not so mentioned means the Company's facilities at Aal Othman Street, Al-Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt.

1.4 "Conditions" means the terms and conditions set out in this document. 1.5 "Contract" means the Company's quotation for the sale or supply of the Goods and any document referred therein, these Conditions, the Company's acknowledgement of the Buyer's order for the Goods and the Buyer's order for the Goods, and if there shall be any inconsistency between the documents comprising the Contract, they shall have precedence in the order herein listed. 1.6 "Goods" means the articles or things or any of them described in the Contract.

1.7 "Order" means the Buyer's purchase order form or the Buyer's written acceptance of the Company's quotation as the case may be, and

1.8 "Quotation" means an estimate of the cost of supply of the Goods given by the Company.

2. GENERAL

2.1 These Conditions alone shall govern and be incorporated in every Contract for the sale of Goods made by or on behalf of the Company. They shall apply in place of and prevail over any terms or conditions contained or referred to in any documentation submitted by the Buyer (including the Buyer's terms and conditions

of purchase), in correspondence or elsewhere, or implied by trade custom, practice or course of dealing.

2.2 Acceptance by the Buyer of delivery of the Goods shall be deemed to constitute unqualified acceptance of these Conditions.

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقاریة، مبنی رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدینة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٧٥ ٣٠ ٢٢ ٢٢ + فاکس: ٣٩ ٣٧ ٢٢ ٢٢ ٢٢ + www.anglo-company.com تسجیل ضربي رقم: ٢٩ --٢٧ ٥٤

Terms & Conditions

754-760-04

2.3 A variation of these Conditions is valid only if it is in writing and signed by a director or authorized representative of the Company.

2.4 Each party shall comply with all laws, enactments, regulations, and all regulatory policies of any regulatory authority, in each case in whichever jurisdiction, in relation to sanctions or embargoes, in each case which are applicable to such party, or which may be applicable to the sale, purchase, export or import of the Goods under the Contract ("Regulations").

2.5 The Buyer shall not do any act or fail to do any act, which causes the Company to be in breach of the Regulations.

2.6 The Buyer shall not use Goods in relation to nuclear, biological, or chemical weapons or for missiles capable of delivering such weapons, nor knowingly re-sell or otherwise provide (directly or indirectly) to third parties for use in relation to, or to re-sell to other parties for the use in relation to nuclear, biological, or chemical weapons or for missiles capable of delivering such weapons.

2.7 The Company shall process any personal data you may provide in accordance with its privacy policy. The Buyer is responsible for advising any relevant individuals that their data has been shared with the Company and should direct them to this policy. The Buyer hereby acknowledges that personal data may be transferred outside EGYPT as set out in the privacy policy.

3. ORDERS

3.1 Where the Company has issued a Quotation for the Goods to be provided by the Company prior to an Order being placed, that Quotation shall not constitute an offer. Any Quotation is given on the basis that no Contract shall come into existence until the Company dispatches an Acknowledgement of Order (as defined below). The Company reserves the right to withdraw or revise a Quotation at any time prior to the Company's acceptance of the Order. A Quotation shall only be valid for a period of 30 business days from its date of issue, unless it has been set less by the Company, mentioned in each quotation created.

3.2 Each Order or acceptance of a Quotation for Goods by the Buyer shall be deemed to be an offer by the Buyer to buy Goods subject to these Conditions. No Order shall be binding on the Company unless and until it has been accepted in writing by the Company. When the Order has been accepted by the Company will send to the Buyer an Acknowledgement of

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722

Anglo Company Limi

4-760-049



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقاریة، مبنی رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحی العاشر، مدینة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٧ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + فاکس: ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٩ ٩ + <u>www.anglo-company.com</u> تسجیل ضربي رقم: ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ۲ ١ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢

Terms & Conditions

Order ("Acknowledgement of Order"). The Acknowledgement of Order will contain, amongst other things, the agreed price for the Goods and an estimated delivery date.

3.3 The Buyer shall ensure that the terms of its Order are complete and accurate.

3.4 Once an Order is accepted the Buyer may not vary or cancel an Order without a written request to obtain the Company's prior written consent. If the Company, in its discretion, accepts a cancellation or variation, the Buyer shall pay the Company for all costs and expenses incurred by the Company in progressing the Order as at the time of cancellation.

4. DESCRIPTION OF GOODS

4.1 The quantity and description of the Goods shall be as set out in the Acknowledgement of Order.

4.2 Any representations about the Goods shall have no effect unless expressly agreed in writing and signed by a director or authorized representative of the Company. The Buyer acknowledges that it has not relied on any statement, promise or representation made or given by or on behalf of the Company which is not set out in the Contract.

4.3 All samples, drawings, designs, descriptive matter, specifications, particulars of weight and dimensions and advertising issued by the Company are issued to give an approximate idea of the Goods described in them. They shall not form part of the Contract, and this is not a sale by sample. The Company accepts no responsibility for any errors, omissions or other defects in any drawings, designs or specifications not prepared by the Company. 4.4 It is the Buyer's sole responsibility to ensure that the Goods are fit for purpose. The Company makes no representations or warranties that the Goods will be fit for any particular purpose.

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقارية، مبنى رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحى العاشر، مدينة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٣٥ ٧٩ ٢٢٠ ٢٢٠ ٢+ فاکس: ۲۹ ۲۹ ۲۲ ۲۲۰ ۲۲۰ ۲+ www.anglo-company.com تسجيل ضريبي رقم: ٧٥٤-٧٦٠-٧٥٤ سجل تجاري رقم: ٢١٢٧٢٢

Terms & Conditions

754-760-049 5. PRICES

/inglo Company Limited

ax Reg. No.

5.1 The price payable for Goods shall be the price set out in the Acknowledgement of Order, unless otherwise stated by the Company in writing and agreed on its behalf, and in the absence of either shall be the list price set out in the Company's price list in force as at the date of dispatch. 5.2 All prices are exclusive of Value Added Tax. This will be charged at the appropriate rate where applicable.

5.3 Unless otherwise agreed by the Company in writing the prices of the Goods are exclusive of the costs and charges of packaging, insurance, and transport of the Goods, which shall be invoiced to the Buyer.

5.4 The Company may, by giving notice to the Buyer at any time up to 7 business days before delivery, increase or decrease the price of the Goods as stated in the Acknowledgement of Order to reflect any increase or decrease in the cost of the Goods that is due to (but not limited to) the following:

5.4.1 any factor beyond the Company's control including but not limited to variations in wages, the cost of materials, exchange rate fluctuations,

alterations of duties or tariffs and other costs since the date of the Company's quotation or (if no quotation is issued) the Buyer's Order.

5.4.2 any request by the Buyer to change the delivery date, quantities or types of Goods ordered, or the specification of those Goods; or

5.4.3 any delay caused by any instructions of the Buyer or failure of the Buyer to give the Customer adequate or accurate information or instructions.

6. TERMS OF PAYMENT

6.1 The Company may invoice the Buyer on or at any time after dispatch of the Goods.

6.2 Unless otherwise stated by the Company in writing and recorded on the Acknowledgement of Order, payment shall be paid in pounds sterling within 30 days of the date of the invoice ("Payment Due Date"), save that payment shall become due in any event upon the occurrence of any of the events referred to in clause 12 (Termination) of these Conditions.

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقارية، مبنی رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدینة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٧ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + فاکس: ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٩ ٩ + <u>www.anglo-company.com</u> تسجيل ضربي رقم: ٢ ٢ - ٢ ٢ - ٧ ٤ ٢ سجل تجاري رقم: ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢

Terms & Conditions

754-760-0

6.3 Time for payment of the invoice shall be of the essence of the Contract. No payment shall be deemed to have been received until the Company has received cleared funds.

6.4 The Buyer shall make all payments due under a Contract in full without any deduction whether by way of set-off, counterclaim, discount, abatement or otherwise unless the Buyer has a valid court order requiring an amount equal to such deduction to be paid by the Company to the Buyer. The Company is entitled to offset any amount owing to it from the Buyer against any amount owed to the Buyer by the Company, under any Contract.

6.5 If the Buyer fails to make a payment due to the Company under the Contract by the Payment Due Date, then, without limiting the Company's remedies under clause 12 (Termination), the Company reserves the right to charge the Buyer interest on the overdue sum from the Payment Due Date until payment of the overdue sum, whether before or after judgment. Interest under this clause 6.5 will accrue each day at 5% above the-then Current Base Rate of Lloyds Bank PLC from time to time but at 5% a year for any period when that base rate is 0%.

6.6 Any extension of credit allowed to the Buyer may be changed or withdrawn at any time and if, in the opinion of the Company, the creditworthiness of the Buyer deteriorates before delivery of the Goods, the Company may require full or partial payment of the price prior to delivery or the provision of security for payment by the Buyer in a form acceptable to the Company.

7. DELIVERY

7.1 All times or dates given for delivery or dispatch of the Goods (or estimated lead times) in any Quotation, Acknowledgement of Order or elsewhere are approximate only and not of any contractual effect. The Company is not liable to the Buyer for failure to deliver on a particular date or dates. Time for delivery should not be of the essence of the Contract and shall not be made so by service of any notice. If no delivery dates are specified, delivery shall be within a reasonable time.

7.2 Subject to the other provisions of these Conditions, the Company shall not be liable for any failure to deliver on a particular date, nor shall any delay entitle the Buyer to terminate or rescind a Contract unless such delay exceeds 60 days.

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754–760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722

Anglo Company Limite

754-1



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقارية، مبنی رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدینة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٧ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + فاکس: ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٩ ٩ + <u>www.anglo-company.com</u> تسجيل ضربي رقم: ٢ ٢ - ٢ ٢ - ٧ ٥٤ سجل تجاري رقم: ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢

Terms & Conditions

7.3 Costs for delivery will be as notified by the Company to the Buyer in writing and delivery shall be at the delivery address specified on the Acknowledgement of Order unless otherwise agreed by the Company in writing.

7.4 If for any reason the Buyer refuses or fails to take delivery of any of the Goods when they are ready for delivery or fails to take any action necessary on its part for delivery of the Goods (for example, collection of the Goods by the Buyer's carrier), the Company is entitled to terminate the Contract with immediate effect, to dispose of the Goods as the Company may determine and to recover from the Buyer any loss or additional costs incurred as a result of such refusal or failure (including storage costs from the due date of delivery).

7.5 The quantity of any consignment of Goods as recorded by the Company upon dispatch from the Company's premises shall be conclusive evidence of the quantity received by the Buyer on delivery unless the Buyer can provide conclusive evidence proving the contrary.

7.6 Where the Goods are handed to a carrier for carriage to the Buyer or the United Kingdom port for export any such carrier shall be deemed to be an agent of the Company and not of the Buyer for the purposes of Sections 44, 45, and 46 of the Sale of Goods Act 1979.

7.7 The Buyer agrees that Section 32(3) of the Sale of Goods Act 1979 shall not apply to Goods sent by the Company.

7.8 The Company accepts no liability for:

7.8.1 non-delivery of Goods.

7.8.2 loss of or damage of the Goods occurring prior to delivery; or

7.8.3 any claim that the Goods are not in accordance with the Contract.

unless claims to that effect are notified in writing by the Buyer to the Company (and in the case of claims for non-delivery loss or damage, with a copy to the carrier if the Company's own vehicles have not been used to deliver the Goods) within (i) 10 days of delivery for loss damage or non-compliance with the Contract or (ii) 10 days of the date of the invoice for non-delivery. In the case of damage during transit or on delivery, the Buyer shall provide sufficient evidence of damage to the Company to enable the Company to investigate.

7.9 In the event of a valid claim (with evidence, where appropriate) for non-delivery, loss, damage or non-compliance with the Contract, the Company's liability shall be limited to the costs and expenses incurred by the Buyer in, at its option, either repairing the Goods or obtaining replacement goods of similar description and quality in the cheapest market available, less the price of the Goods. The Supplier shall have no liability for any failure to deliver the Goods to the extent that such failure is caused by a Force Majeure Event or the Customer's failure to provide the

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722

Anglo Company Limited

754-760-049



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقارية، مبنى رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدينة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٣ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + فاكس: ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + www.anglo-company.com تسجيل ضربي رقم: ٢ ٢ - ٢ ٢ ٢ ٧ ٥٤

Terms & Conditions

Supplier with adequate delivery instructions or any other instructions that are relevant to the supply of the Goods.

7.10 The Company reserves the right to deliver the Goods in instalments, which shall be invoiced and paid for separately. Any delay in delivery or defect in an instalment shall not entitle the Customer to cancel any other instalment.

7.11 If the Buyer shall fail to give notice in accordance with clause 7.8 above the Goods shall be deemed to be in all respects in accordance with the Contract. Without prejudice to earlier acceptance by the Buyer it shall be bound to accept and pay for the same accordingly.

7.12 The Buyer shall meet the cost of any special packaging, or special or expedited delivery requested by the Buyer, or any packaging rendered necessary by delivery by any means other than the Company's normal means of packaging and delivery. The Buyer shall, unless otherwise agreed, be solely responsible for the disposal of all packaging in accordance with all regulations (whether statutory or otherwise) relating to the protection of the environment.

7.13 The Buyer shall inspect and test the Goods immediately upon receipt and in any event prior to applying any process to, using, amending, treating, or otherwise changing the Goods. In the event that the Buyer fails to inspect and test the Goods in accordance with this clause 7.13 then, notwithstanding any other terms in these Conditions, the Company shall be under no liability to the Buyer in respect of any defect whatsoever in the Goods. The time periods for notifying the Company of any defects are as set out in clause 7.8.

8. RETURNS

Goods supplied in accordance with the Contract cannot be returned without the Company's prior written authorization. Duly authorized returns shall be sent to the Company's Premises at the Buyer's expense.

9. PASSING OF TITLE AND RISK

9.1 The risk in the Goods shall be passed to the Buyer on completion of delivery.

9.2 Title to the Goods shall not pass to the Buyer until:

9.2.1 the Company receives payment in full (in cash or cleared funds) for the Goods in respect of which payment has become due; and

9.2.2 if applicable, the Buyer resells the Goods, in which case title to the Goods shall pass to the Buyer at the time specified in clause 9.4.

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقاریة، مبنی رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدینة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٣٥ ٢٩ ٢٢ ٢٢ + فاکس: ٣٩ ٢٩ ٢٢ ٢٢ ٢٢ + www.anglo-company.com تسجیل ضربي رقم: ٢٩ --٢٦ -٧٥٤ سجل تجاري رقم: ٢١٢٧٢٢

Terms & Conditions

754-760-049

9.3 Until title to the Goods has passed to the Buyer, the Buyer shall:9.3.1 store the Goods separately from all other goods held by the Buyer so that they remain readily identifiable as the Company's property.

9.3.2 not remove, deface or obscure any identifying mark or packaging on or relating to the Goods.

9.3.3 maintain the Goods in satisfactory condition and keep them insured against all risks for their full price from the date of delivery.

9.3.4 notify the Company immediately if it becomes subject to any of the events listed in clause 12; and

9.3.5 give the Company such information as the Company may reasonably require from time to time relating to: (i) the Goods; and (ii) the ongoing financial position of the Buyer.

9.4 Subject to clause 9.5, the Buyer may resell or use the Goods in the ordinary course of its business (but not otherwise) before the Company receives payment for the Goods. However, if the Buyer resells the Goods before that time: (i) it does so as principal and not as the Company's agent; and (ii) title to the Goods shall be passed from the Company to the Buyer immediately before the time at which resale by the Buyer occurs.

9.5 At any time before title to the Goods passes to the Buyer, the Company: (i) may by notice in writing, terminate the Buyer's right under clause 9.4 to resell the Goods or use them in the ordinary course of its business; and (ii) require the Buyer to deliver up all Goods in its possession that have not been resold, or irrevocably incorporated into another product and if the Buyer fails to do so promptly, enter any premises of the Buyer or of any third party where the Goods are stored in order to recover them.

10. QUALITY

10.1 Subject to clauses 10.2 and 10.3, the Company warrants that on delivery, and for a period of 12 months from the date of delivery unless such other warranty period is agreed with the Company or an extended warranty is successfully applied for by the Buyer ("warranty period"), the Goods shall: (i) conform with their description and any applicable specification; and (ii) be free from material defects in design, material and workmanship. 10.2 Subject to clause 10.3, if:

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722

Anglo Company Limit

754-760-049



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقاریة، مبنی رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدینة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٧٥ ٣٠ ٢٢ ٢٢ + فاکس: ٣٩ ٣٧ ٢٢ ٢٢ ٢٢ + www.anglo-company.com تسجیل ضربي رقم: ٢٩ --٢٧ ٥٤

Terms & Conditions

10.2.1 the Buyer gives notice in writing to the Company during the warranty period within a reasonable time of discovery that some or all of the Goods do not comply with the warranty set out in clause 10.1.

10.2.2 the Company is given a reasonable opportunity of examining such Goods; and

10.2.3 the Buyer (if asked to do so by the Company) returns such Goods to the Company's place of business at the Buyer's cost,

the Company shall, at its option, repair or replace the defective Goods, or refund the price of the defective Goods in full. Where the Goods have been repaired or replaced, the Company will return them to the Buyer free of charge. This is the Buyer's only remedy under the warranty.

10.3 The Company shall not be liable for the Goods' failure to comply with the warranty set out in clause 10.1 in any of the following events:

10.3.1 the Buyer makes any further use of such Goods after giving notice in accordance with clause 10.2.

10.3.2 the defect arises because the Buyer failed to follow the Company's oral or written instructions as to the storage, commissioning, installation, use and maintenance of the Goods or (if there are none) good trade practice regarding the same or applying applications, equipment, processes or tolerances not agreed upon with the Company in writing;

10.3.3 the defect arises as a result of the Company following any drawing, design or specification supplied by the Buyer.

10.3.4 the Buyer alters or repairs such Goods without the written consent of the Company.

10.3.5 the defect arises as a result of fair wear and tear, willful damage, negligence, or abnormal or incorrect storage or working conditions; or

10.3.6 the Goods differ from their description or specification as a result of changes made to ensure they comply with applicable statutory or regulatory requirements.

and the warranty in clause 10.1 does not extend to parts, materials or equipment not manufactured by the Company, in respect of which the Buyer shall only be entitled to the benefit of any such warranty or guarantee as is given by the manufacturer to the Company and which the Company hereby assigns to the Buyer only so far as it is able and provided that the Goods have been accepted and paid for.

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722

Anglo Company Limi

4-760-049



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقارية، مبنى رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدينة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٧ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + فاكس: ٣٩ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + www.anglo-company.com تسجيل ضربي رقم: ٢ ٢ - ٢ ٢ - ٢ ٢ ٢ سجل تجاري رقم: ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢

Terms & Conditions

10.4 Except as provided in this clause 10, the Company shall have no liability to the Buyer in respect of the Goods' failure to comply with the warranty set out in clause 10.1.

10.5 The terms implied by sections 13 to 15 of the Sale of Goods Act 1979 are, to the fullest extent permitted by law, excluded from the Contract.

11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

11.1 The restrictions on liability in this clause 11 apply to every liability arising under or in connection with the Contract including liability in contract, tort (including negligence), misrepresentation, restitution or otherwise.

11.2 Nothing in the Contract limits any liability which cannot legally be limited, including liability for: (i) death or personal injury caused by negligence; (ii) fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation; (iii) breach of the terms implied by section 12 of the Sale of Goods Act 1979; or (iv) defective products under the Consumer Protection Act 1987.

11.3 Subject to clause 11.2, the Company's total liability to the Buyer shall not exceed a sum equivalent to the price of the Goods that give rise to the liability. 11.4 Subject to clause 11.2, the following types of loss are wholly excluded: (i) loss of profits; (ii) loss of sales or business; (iii) loss of agreements or contracts; (iv) loss of anticipated savings; (v) loss of use or corruption of software, data or information; (vi) loss of or damage to goodwill; and (vii) indirect or consequential loss, howsoever caused.

11.5 This clause 11 shall survive termination or expiry of the Contract howsoever caused.

12. TERMINATION

12.1 The Company may terminate the Contract at any time by giving written notice to the Buyer if: or

12.1.1 the Buyer is in breach of clause 2.4, 2.5 or 2.6;

12.1.2 the Buyer is in material breach of an obligation under this Agreement and fails to remedy that breach within 7 days of being asked to remedy it by the Company; 12.1.3 the Company considers that performance of its obligations under the Contract will or may cause the Company, its officers or employees or any subsidiary of the Company, to breach any Regulation;

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722

Anglo Company Limited

754-760-049



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقارية، مبنی رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدینة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٧ ٣ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + فاکس: ٣٩ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + www.anglo-company.com تسجيل ضربي رقم: ٢ ٢ - ٢ ٢ - ٧ ٢ سجل تجاري رقم: ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢

Terms & Conditions

12.1.4 the Buyer passing a resolution for its winding up or a court of competent jurisdiction making an order for the Buyer's winding up or dissolution.

12.1.5 the making of an administrative order in relation to the Buyer or the appointment of a receiver over, or an encumbrancer taking possession of or selling, an asset of the Buyer.

12.1.6 the Buyer making an arrangement or composition with its creditors generally or making an application to a court of competent jurisdiction for protection from its creditors generally; or

12.1.7 the Buyer becoming unable to pay its debts when they fall due.

12.2 Upon termination of a Contract pursuant to clause 12.1 any indebtedness of the Buyer to the Company becomes immediately due and payable and the Company is relieved of any further obligation to supply Goods to the Buyer pursuant to that Contract.

13. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

13.1 All right, title and interest in and to any patents, trademarks, designs, applications for any of those rights, trade and business names, copyrights, knowhow, rights in designs and inventions, rights in databases and any other similar rights ("Intellectual Property Rights") created by or on behalf of the Company during the design, manufacture and supply of the Goods and all renewals and extensions thereof shall be the property of and vest in the Company (unless otherwise agreed in writing), and the Buyer assigns, including by way of present assignment of future rights, such Intellectual Property Rights to the Company with full title guarantee and free from all encumbrances and other rights of whatever nature exercisable by any third party, together with the right to take action for any past, present and future damages and other remedies in respect of any infringement or alleged infringement of such Intellectual Property Rights. The Buyer waives any moral rights in relation to the Intellectual Property Rights.

13.2 All right, title and interest in and to any Intellectual Property Rights owned by or licensed to a party prior to the Contract is and shall remain the exclusive property of the party owning it (or, where applicable, the third party from whom it's right to use such Intellectual Property Rights has derived).

14. LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES

14.1 The Buyer shall indemnify the Company against all losses, liabilities, costs, expenses, and damages which the Company incurs as a result of the carrying out of any work required to be done on or to the Goods in accordance with the

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754–760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقارية، مبنی رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدينة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٧ ٣ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + فاكس: ٣٩ ٣ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + www.anglo-company.com تسجيل ضربي رقم: ٢ ٢ - ٢ ٢ - ٧ ٢ ٢ سجل تجاري رقم: ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢

Terms & Conditions

754-760-04

requirements or specifications of the Buyer involving any infringement of the rights of any third party (including infringement of Intellectual Property Rights). 14.2 The Buyer shall notify the Company immediately of any claim made or action brought or threatened alleging infringement of the rights of any third party. The Company shall have control over and conduct any such proceedings in such manner as it shall determine. The Buyer shall provide all such reasonable assistance as the Company may request. The cost of any such proceedings shall be borne in such proportions as the parties shall determine.

15. REPRESENTATIONS

No statement, description, information, warranty, condition or recommendation contained in any website, catalogue, price list, advertisement or communication, or made verbally by any of the agents, distributors or employees of the Company shall be construed to enlarge, vary or override in any way any of these conditions.

16. FORCE MAJEURE

16.1 The Company shall not be in breach of the Contract nor liable for its delay in performing, or failure to perform, any of its obligations under the Contract if such delay or failure results from or is otherwise connected to events, circumstances or causes beyond its reasonable control. In such circumstances the Company shall be entitled to: (i) a reasonable extension of the time for performing such obligations; (ii) reduce the amount of Goods delivered; or (iii) cancel the Contract immediately by giving written notice to the Buyer, if it is prevented from, hindered from or delayed in manufacturing, obtaining or delivering the Goods by normal route or means of delivery.

16.2 For the purposes of this clause 16, circumstances beyond the Company's reasonable control include but are not limited to: strikes, terrorist attack, civil war, civil commotion or riots, threat of or preparation for war, armed conflict, pandemics or epidemics (including any impact of the Covid-19 pandemic), imposition of sanctions and/or embargo (including impacts of BREXIT), or breaking off of diplomatic relations, any law or any action taken by a government or public authority (including without limitation those laws and guidelines introduced by the Covid-19 pandemic, imposing an export or import restriction, quota or prohibition, or failing to grant a necessary license or consent to either party), lock-outs, accidents, war, fire, reduction in or unavailability of power at manufacturing plant, breakdown of plant or machinery or shortage or unavailability of raw materials from normal source of supply (a Force Majeure Event).

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754-760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقارية، مبنى رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدينة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٥ ٣ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + فاكس: ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢ + www.anglo-company.com تسجيل ضربي رقم: ٢ ٢ - ٢ ٢ ٤ ٢ - ٢ ٢ ٢ ٢

Terms & Conditions

17. GENERAL

754-700

17.1 In these Conditions:

17.1.1 headings are for identification and indexing purposes only and they shall not affect the construction or interpretation of these Conditions.

17.1.2 words importing the singular meaning shall include the plural meaning and vice versa.

17.1.3 references to a person shall include natural persons, corporate or unincorporated bodies (whether or not having separate legal personality) and that person's legal and personal representatives, successors and permitted assigns and references to a party shall mean either the Company or the Buyer as the context requires and parties shall mean both of them; and

17.1.4 the word including, include, includes and for example will be construed without limitation unless inconsistent with the context and business days are all days other than Saturdays, Sundays or English public holidays.

17.2 The Company may at its discretion sub-contract any of its obligations under this Agreement to any person.

17.3 Unless otherwise stated in these Conditions, a Contract (and any documents referred to in it) constitutes the entire understanding between the parties in relation to its subject matter and supersedes all prior representations, communications, negotiations and understandings concerning the subject matter of the Contract. No party has relied on any warranty or representation except as expressly set out in the Contract.

17.4 The Buyer may not assign or transfer or purport to assign or transfer any of its rights or obligations under a Contract without first having obtained the Company's written consent. The Company may assign a Contract or any part of it to any person. 17.5 If any clause of a Contract, (or part of a clause), is found by any court or administrative body of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, unenforceable or illegal, the other clauses shall remain in force.

17.6 If any invalid, unenforceable or illegal clause of a Contract would be valid, enforceable or legal if some part of it were deleted, the clause shall apply with whatever modification is necessary to give effect to the commercial intention of the parties.

17.7 Nothing in a Contract is intended to confer on any person any right to enforce any clause of a Contract which that person would not have had but for the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999.

17.8 The failure by the Company to exercise or delay by the Company in exercising any right, power or remedy provided by a Contract or by law does not constitute a waiver of such right, power or remedy or a waiver of any other rights, powers or

Aal Othman Street, Al Aqariah Buildings, Building #3, Entrance 1 - El Hay El-Asher, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt, PO Box: 4442134 Tel: +2 02 220 79 35 15 Fax: +2 02 220 79 29 93 www.anglo-company.com VAT#: 754–760-049 Com Reg.#: 212722



أنجلو كومبنى المحدودة للحلول المتطورة

شارع آل عثمان، عمارات العقارية، مبنى رقم 3، مدخل 1 - الحي العاشر، مدينة نصر، القاهرة، مصر، ص.ب: ٤٤٤٢١٣٤ هاتف: ١٥ ٣٥ ٧ ٢٢٠ ٢٢ + فاكس: ٣٩ ٢٩ ٢ ٢٢٠ ٢٢ + www.anglo-company.com تسجيل ضربي رقم: ٢٩ --٢٧ -٧٥٤ سجل تجاري رقم: ٢١٢٧٢٢

Terms & Conditions

remedies. No single or partial exercise of a right, power or remedy provided by a Contract shall prevent any further exercise of the right, power or remedy or the exercise of another right, power or remedy.

17.9 Each right or remedy of the Company under a Contract is without prejudice to any other right or remedy of the Company whether under the Contract or not. 17.10 A Contract is governed by, and shall be construed in accordance with, the laws of England and Wales and the courts of England and Wales shall have exclusive jurisdiction to hear and decide any suit, action or proceedings, and to settle any disputes, which may arise out of or in connection with a Contract.

Please feel free to reach out to us for any further information, concerns or assistance.

Thank you for your kind understanding and cooperation.



Date:

22-11-2024